Willig, Robert A.

From:

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 12:14 PM

To: ACRE Shared Mailbox

Subject: [ EXTERNAL ] Review of Ordinance

Attachments: . .§ 112-17.1. Lots size and limits on number of chickens., Article lil. Chickens, Chapter 112,

Animals, Part Il. General Legislation, Code of Ordinances, North Coventry.pdf

' CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization, Do not click links or open attachments
%’5 unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

. 1am requesting a review of an ordinance in North Coventry Township, Pennsylvania. | ama _ 5
residential North Coventry homeowner and would like to own chickens, however, | do not have one
acre of land, | own 0.4'_I‘ acre.

Willig, RobertA.

From: |

Sent: * Tuesday, February 18, 2025 8:45 AM
To: ACRE Shared Mailbox

Subject: Re: [ EXTERNAL ] Review of Ordinance

Good morning,

| would like to have 3-5 chickens. | am intending to only have them for eggs, and they would be for
my own personal use.

 Thank you,
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